From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Saturday, February 8, 2025 1:06 PM

To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Approval of replacement of team for an emergency leave in NID February

Dear Shabeer
Name Saima code 1649 UC Khanozai-2
Thnsk

From: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 2:29 PM

To: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; 'Usman Khan'
<usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: 'Victor John D'souza' <victor.john@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Approval of replacement of team for an emergency leave in NID February

Dear Muhammad Ibrahim,
Please share the name and code of the team member who was on emergency leave, as she was
not mentioned in the email.

Regards,
shabeer

From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@-ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 3:40 PM

To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Approval of replacement of team for an emergency leave in NID February

FYI

From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 2:29 AM

To: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Approval of replacement of team for an emergency leave in NID February

Dear Dr Zarghoona,
Approved and proceed as per ctc policy.

Get Qutlook for Android
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From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 8:16:52 AM

To: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Approval of replacement of team for an emergency leave in NID February

Approved and proceed as per ctc policy.

Get Outlook for Android

From: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 6:01:20 PM

To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Approval of replacement of team for an emergency leave in NID February

Dear Dr Abdullah,

emergency leave request is forwarded for your further action and approval.

Regards

Dr Zarghoona Kakar

DSO pishin

From: moazam khan <m.panizai88 @gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2025 5:02:02 PM

To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>; KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int>; AHMED,

Nisar Liaquat <ahmednisa@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] Approval of replacement of team for an emergency leave in NID February

Dear sir

This is very polite request that one of our CHW,s brother of one of those martyred in the incident
with Levies in Dharabhan, is also among them. Based on this, we inform you taht we adjust a
reserve team to work in the campaign. The team's name is Saima and the code is 1649. and
resorve team name is Taslima she will work in Campaign.

I will always be thankful to you
Regard

Moazam ullah
UCPO Khanozai-2
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